
From:   tmng.notices@uspto.gov
Sent:   Monday, June 05, 2023 09:08:11 AM EDT
To:   tmdocket@mofo.com

Subject:   Official USPTO Notification: U.S. Trademark Application SN 90723573 -- Docket/Reference 
No. 214976030000

OFFICIAL USPTO NOTICE OF ABANDONMENT 
 
TRADEMARK APPLICATION ABANDONED AFTER TTAB EX PARTE APPEAL 

 
 

U.S. Application Serial No. 90723573 
Mark:  .WEB3 
Owner:  Unstoppable Domains, Inc. 
Docket/Reference No. 214976030000 
 
Issue date:  June 5, 2023 

The U.S. trademark application above is abandoned because applicant’s appeal to the Trademark Trial and 
Appeal Board (TTAB) was terminated for one of the following reasons:  

(1) The appeal was withdrawn;

(2) The TTAB dismissed the appeal for failure to file a timely appeal brief; or

(3) The TTAB affirmed the trademark examining attorney’s refusal to register the mark.

15 U.S.C. §1062.

To view TTAB records online, please visit the TTABVUE inquiry system.

For more information on the TTAB’s policies and procedures, see the USPTO’s webpage on the TTAB and 
the online version of the TTAB Manual of Procedure (TBMP).

You can view this notice and other documents for this application in the Trademark Status and Document 
Retrieval (TSDR) database.

http://ttabvue.uspto.gov/ttabvue/v
https://www.uspto.gov/trademarks-application-process/trademark-trial-and-appeal-board
https://tbmp.uspto.gov/RDMS/TBMP/current
http://tsdr.uspto.gov/
http://tsdr.uspto.gov/

